
H18-9538-SG - School of Education / School of Business Construction RFQ Questions 

 

 After the RFQ responses are submitted on 3/24, what is the anticipated timeframe to shortlist 

finalists and to issue an RFP? We anticipate shortlisting finalists and sending out the RFP to those 

teams by Mid April. 

 

 In reviewing the SCBO site, the Construction cost range for this project is listed as $19M-

$21M.  Does this budget include money for FF&E, A/V equipment, and Security Systems?  The 

anticipated construction budget is as shown and is intended to also reflect the costs in question.  

A thorough discussion will be held for those short listed firms at the pre-proposal conference. 

Date TBD. 

 

 Is the first sentence for paragraph 2.8.17. Relevant Project Experience of the Designer, correct? 

The sentence reads “Relevant project experience refers especially to medical and health science 
facilities similar to this project.”  It should read, “Relevant project experience refers especially to 

higher education classrooms and offices facilities similar to this project.” 

 

 Referencing section 2.3 of the solicitation it states that the RFQ response should be limited to 20 

pages but does not clarify if this includes resumes of team members.  Are the pages to be single 

sided (20 total pages) or double sided (40 total pages) Can you please confirm that all resumes 

can be included in the appendix and not count toward the 20 page limit?  The RFQ should 

consist of 20 single sided pages.  You may include detailed resumes of team members that you 

identified in section 2.8.3 in an appendix if desired.  These pages will not count towards the 20 

page requirement. 

 

 

 

 


